15th Great Yarmouth (Bull)

St. Peter's Parsonage (1917)

St. Peter's Mission, King Street (1928)

The troop was opened in 1917 by Scoutmaster Revd. W. Recie with 24 Scouts.

The next record shows N. G. Wolsey as Scoutmaster in 1923 with 23 Scouts.

By 1928, D. G. and O. Q. Wolsey had taken over as Group Scoutmaster and Scoutmaster, respectively, with 26 Scouts and 6 Rover Scouts.

In the 1929 Norfolk Directory, there is a reference to the group being called "Bull" the reason for this is unknown.

The group closed in 1933.

16th Great Yarmouth

North End Mission (1929)



The group was registered in 1929 by Group Scoutmaster P. Butler with 12 Wolf Cubs, 21 Scouts and 2 Rover Scouts.

The Cub Mistress was Miss G. Ford.

In 1934 G. A. Ford took over as Group Scoutmaster.

The group closed in 1936.

Fry's Chocolate Card.

17th Great Yarmouth

Registered Group Number: 10139

Y.M.C.A. South Quay (1929)

The group was registered in 1929 by Group Scoutmaster A. J. Bremmer with 30 Wolf Cubs and 11 Scouts.

The Cub Mistress was Miss S. F. Blowers.

A. J. Bremmer was employed by the Y.M.C.A. and seems to have moved on by 1930, from which point the group had no Group Scoutmaster listed.

The group closed in 1932.



Scout Association's Y.M.C.A. Uniform Badge.